



ICS DreamTeam Member No 2439 CV

Profile:

A successful Wintel Systems Engineer with about 8 years industry related experience working with Windows. He intends to use his skills, experience and adaptability to obtain a systems administration position where He was constantly challenged.

His greatest strength is his ability to walk into a new environment and to be functional immediately. He is a quick to learn and adapt to new situations, configurations and technologies.

Technical Skills Summary:

- Using BMC Remedy IT Service Management Suite for ITIL-based Business Service Management
- Excellent knowledge of installation & usage of Microsoft Windows operating system, Office 2003 & 2007, Forefront Client Security, Exchange Server 2003, 2007 & 2010, Office SharePoint Server 2007, Systems Center Configuration Manager (SCCM) 2007, System Center Operations Manager (SCOM) 2007, Business Desktop Deployment (BDD) 2007 etc.
- Design and implementation of AD, TCP/IP, DHCP, DNS, GPO, IIS, SQL, implementing and monitoring network security and planning, implementation & maintenance of network infrastructure on Windows Server 2003 and later.
- Excellent knowledge and usage of VMWare for remote administration of desktops and servers.
- Scripting knowledge and usage of PowerShell and VBScript on Microsoft Office 2007 and Microsoft Exchange Server 2007.
- Deploying of operating systems e.g. Windows XP, Windows Vista and Windows 7 and application software with the use of BDD 2007 and MDT, WAIK, Image X and other unattended installation modes.

Work Experience:

From – To: January 2008 – Present

Role Title: Microsoft Technologies Specialist Windows, Exchange, SharePoint Server etc

Description: Providing desktop Support - Windows 2003 Server, XP, Vista & 7, Microsoft Office 2003 & 2007, Active Directory, DNS, Group Policy, DHCP, Exchange Server 2003 & 2007, MOSS 2007.

- Design, implement and maintain infrastructure solutions based on Microsoft and other third party software technologies to provide a robust and spoof-proof solution based on client's individual wants.
- Provide operational support for the Company's Windows based Infrastructure, running on HP server platform.
- Development and maintenance of technical and systems documentation.
- Management and development of policies and procedures.
- Design and implement the security guidelines and policies.
- Ensures standard desktop configuration for all users, put ICT company-wide policies in place and see to it that they are enforced.

Customer: Epe sonic Computer System (UK) LTD

From – To: January 2007 – December 2007

Role Title: Systems Engineer- Domain and Exchange Server Administrator
Description: Configured and administers the Windows Server 2003 Active Directory for Visafone Communications Ltd.

- Configured and administers Exchange Server 2007 at Visafone Communications Limited.
- Offers 2nd Level support to issues escalated by IT Support staffs.
- Ensures standard desktop configuration for all users, put ICT company-wide policies in place and see to it that they are enforced.
- Creates policies and manage ISA Server 2006, McAfee ePolicy Orchestrator (antivirus solution) and Symantec Veritas BackUp Exec (backup solution)
- Coordinates the IT Team to efficiently manage IT policies and resources at Visafone Communications.

Customer: Cyberspace Network Limited

From – To: December 2005 – January 2007

Role Title: System Engineer- Infrastructure & Security/ Information Worker Solutions

Description: Installs, maintains and repairs the local area network (LAN), wide area network (WAN), mainframe networks, voice mail systems, and all phone related equipment.

- Evaluates, installs and tests systems/network hardware and software.
- Integrates LAN/WAN and other information systems.
- Maintains data, software, and hardware security and emergency procedures.
- Sets up user accounts on company's servers and runs necessary system backups.
- Maintains contact with end users to maximize network/systems utilization.
- Assists department manager in on-going assessment and upgrading of network and telecommunications systems. Researches, evaluates and recommends hardware and software for systems and helps manager plan for the future.
- Consultancy and implementation services with regards to Microsoft products including Active Directory, Exchange Server, SharePoint Portal Server, ISA Server, Systems Management Server, Microsoft Operations Manager etc.
- Serves as trouble-shooter on highly complex local area network.
- Provides work direction for less senior system administrators.
- Serves as a contact for vendors of equipment and services:
 - Reviews phone bills, calling cards and rates.
 - Reviews contracts for network/systems support, services and products.

Customer: Allied Technologies Group (Microsoft Gold Certified Partner)

From – To: August 2003 – November 2005

Role Title: Network Administrator/Faculty

Description: Network and server/ domain controller administrator

- Educate users on effective use and maintenance of computer systems.
- Maintenance of local area network, internet connectivity and monitoring usage of it.
- Maintenance of laboratory and all systems of the center.
- Responsible for security, backup and recovery procedure of all servers and systems at the center.

Customer: Software Technology Park Limited Aptech Computer Education

From – To: July 2002 – August 2003
 Role Title: System/Network Support Engineer
 Description: Solving helpdesk problems associated with users, perform installation, preventive and corrective maintenance, integration, troubleshooting and repairs of computer systems.

- Assembling, installation, upgrading & maintenance of computer systems and accessories.
- Site preparation and implementation of structured cabling and fiber optics systems.
- Documentation of user problem and solution procedures.
- Helpdesk solutions to systems running Windows 95, 98, NT, 2000 Server, XP operating system.

Customer: Ripcon Nig. Ltd

Education:

2002 Lagos State University,
 B.Sc. (Hons) Electronic & Computer Engineering
 1996 Vetland Grammar School Senior School Leaving Certificate
 (WAEC/GCE)

Certifications:

- Microsoft Certified Technology Specialist (Design Message Solutions, Exchange Server 2007) Aug 2008
- Microsoft Certified Technology Specialist (Microsoft Exchange Server 2007, Configuring) July 2008
- Microsoft Certified Technology Specialist (Microsoft SharePoint Server 2007, Configuring) Feb 2008
- Microsoft Certified Technology Specialist (Forefront Client and Server, Configuring) January 2008
- Microsoft Certified Technology Specialist (Business Desktop Deployment 2007) June 2007
- Microsoft Certified Professional (Installing and Configuring Windows XP Professional) October 2006
- Aptech Certified Trainer in Implementing & Administering Windows 2K Network Infrastructure
- Aptech Certified Trainer in Designing Security for Windows 2000 Network infrastructure
- Aptech Certified Trainer in Networking Essentials September 2006

Professional Experience:

- Installed and configured BDD 2007 for unattended installation of OS and applications. Also installed and configured SCCM 2007 for updates and SCOM 2007 for monitoring at ATG.
- Installed, configured and currently administering Windows Server 2003 Active Directory, Exchange Server 2007, ISA Server 2006, Veritas Backup Exec and McAfee antivirus solution for Visafone Communications Limited.
- Infrastructure Upgrade (Exchange Server 2003 to Exchange Server 2007, Microsoft Office SharePoint Server 2007) at Sterling Bank Plc
- Deploying, configuring and maintaining Exchange Server 2003
- Carried out Core Infrastructure Optimization at Orlean Invest, Nigeria
- Forefront Client Security implementation at Allied Technologies Group
- Windows Server Update Services 3.0 deployment and implementation at ATG
- Desktop Deployment Planning Service (DDPS) at First City Monument Bank Plc, Flour Mills of Nigeria Plc, Sterling Bank Plc and Intercontinental Bank Plc.
- Implemented System Center Data Protection Manager 2006
- Installed and configured Microsoft Office SharePoint Server 2007 site for Sterling Bank Plc.
- Implementation of Internet Security and Acceleration ISA 2006 at ATG



- Installed, configured and implemented BDD 2007 for desktop deployment at AlliedSoft Ltd